Dan McKeon

327 W Spring Ave, Ardmore, PA 1900 (516) 297-0027 dmckeon495@gmail.com

github.com/dooski dooski.github.io

linkedin.com/in/dan-mckeon-89a625160

Summary

Pursuing a role in web development, front-end or full-stack. Certificate in University of Pennsylvania LPS Coding Bootcamp in full-stack web development. Demonstrated ability to learn quickly, innovate new solutions, collaborate with large and small groups.

Technical Skills

Experienced in HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, jQuery, Bootstrap, Node.js, MySQL, MongoDB, Express, and React.

Projects

Uptrade Game key trading website	Animal Crossing Zine Interactive poetry website	Dooskbot Comedic Twitter bot
Primarily worked on front-end with React, back-end written using Node,js, Express, and MySQL.	Individually made full-stack poetry app, written with React, Node.js, and Express.	Individually made Twitter bot, written with Node.js, Express, and the Twitter API.
github.com/ravalash/UpTrade uptrayde.com	github.com/dooski/acz acz.cool	github.com/dooski/dooskbot twitter.com/dooskbot

Experience

Communication Coordinator at Church of the Holy Apostles Wynnewood, Pennsylvania

June 2019 - July 2020

- Organize all internal and external communications.
- Create and distribute informative materials, including leaflets, email newsletter, website posts.

Editor at General Code Rochester, New York

August 2018 - May 2019

- Edit and compile municipal legislation into codified books and online formats.
- Manage codification and publishing multiple projects across multiple departments at once.
- Completed training and received certification several months ahead of schedule.

Reporter, Editor, Copy Chief, Managing Editor for The Spectrum Buffalo, New York

August 2014 - August 2018

- Held wide range of positions over four years for thrice-weekly award-winning student newspaper.
- Led copy desk of five editors, organizing systems of editing to ensure grammatical and factual clarity.

Education

Penn LPS Coding Bootcamp Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

February 2020 - August 2020

An intensive 24-week-long bootcamp dedicated to designing and building full-stack web applications. Skills learned include: HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, jQuery, Bootstrap, Firebase, Node.JS, MySQL, MongoDB, Express, Handlebars, React. Received certificate of completion.

University at Buffalo Buffalo, New York

August 2013 - May 2018

Received a B.A. in English and a certificate in creative writing. Undertook additional coursework in advanced psychology, music theory, German, history and computer science. Held top editor positions at The Spectrum, the independent student newspaper, and NAME Magazine, the annual literature magazine.